

Christian Luttazi

Software Developer
Focus on Data Science

 luttazi.com

 contact info
linkedin.com/in/chrisluttazi

About me

Italian Software Developer with focus in Data Science & Scala. I have been working in IT since 2007 and as a Developer since 2011. I have passion for technology projects written in SCALA and specially those using SPARK. In all my projects I worked with a SCRUM / Agile methodology.

Experience

Analytics – Data Engineer

Nets Branch, Denmark and Norway



2018–Present

- Created several pipelines in different technologies (i.e. Python / SCALA -> PowerBI)
- The final layer is in Azure. Created the whole pipeline from the mainframes til PowerBI
- Created 2 pipelines frameworks (one in Scala the first year, and another in Python) to deal with common pipelines operations
- Senior Software Developer for Big Data projects.

Business Intelligence – Data Engineer

Schneider-Electric, Denmark



2016–2017

- SCALA Data Engineer using a pipeline from Kafka → STORM → { Cassandra ; ES } → Apps.
- Created a farm deployer with Ansible and Ambari for Azure. Basically, given a set of instructions, the farm could be scale out / up. This gave the practicality of using whatever version we chose to.
- SPARK as a Service (Jobserver).
- Migrated reports from Eclipse BIRT to SPARK using JAVA, SCALA.
- Reports using Zeppelin and HUE.
- DevOps with Ansible and Jenkins.

Previous positions (+5 years of experience)

- Technology Specialist @ Philip Morris Latin America SE 2012–2014
 - Infrastructure migration
 - Third level support
 - Coordination of deployments
- Technology Specialist @ Huddle Group SA 2011–2012
 - Nexus between infrastructure and development team
 - Click-stream analysis using Reporting tools and ETLs
- SW Developer @ HP Arg. SA 2011–2014
- Systems Associate @ ExxonMobil BSC 2010–2011
 - Code Review
- Consultant @ Accenture SRL 2009–2010
- SW Developer @ Iceberg Solutions 2007–2009
 - C# and PL-SQL Developer
 - Maintenance of several ETLs which gathered the whole sales point data for Kraft

Education

Northeastern University (Boston, USA)

2014 - 2016



Master of Science: Information Systems Engineering

Honor Diploma from Northeastern University

Focus in Data Science, Image Processing and Web Development

Skills

